STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

June 8, 2018

Philip M. Small, Esq.
Brown Rudnick LLP
185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103

RE:  PETITION NO. 1192 - Tesla Energy Operations, Inc. declaratory ruling that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is requited for the proposed construction and
operation of a 2.74 Megawatt Community Shared Solar Photovoltaic Electric Generating facility
located on two City of Norwich-owned patcels on Rogets Road, Norwich, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Small:

The Connecticut Siting Council acknowledges your transfer of site ownership from SolarCity Corporation to
Tesla Energy Operations, Inc. with the condition that Tesla Energy Operations, Inc. complies with all the
terms, limitations, and conditions contained in the Council Decision Letter issued on November 13, 2015, the
Development and Management Plan Decision Letter issued on November 13, 2018, and on the timely
payment of apportioned assessment charges for the facility under Connecticut General Statutes § 16-

50v(b)(1).
Thank you for your attention and cooperation. Your letter will be placed in the above-referenced file.
Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/CMW/lm

c Parties and Intervenors
Paul Platt, Senior Project Manager, Tesla, Inc.
Council Members
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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL JUN 72018
Ms. Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director i Dounsil
Connecticut Siting Council Connacticui Siung LOUNG
10 Franklin Square -

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:
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PETITION NO. 1150 - Tesla Energy Operations, Inc. declaratory ruling that no
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the
proposed construction and operation of a 3.1 Megawatt Community Shared Solar
Photovoltaic Electric Generating facility located on Brush Hill Road in Bozrah,

Connecticut - Service List Change Request

PETITION NO. 1181 - Tesla Energy Operations, Inc. declaratory ruling that no
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the
proposed construction and operation of a 4.93 Megawatt Community Shared Solar
Photovoltaic Electric Generating facility located at 9 Stott Avenue & 292 Plain Hill

Road, Norwich, Connecticut - Service List Change Request

PETITION NO. 1192 - Tesla Energy Operations, Inc. declaratory ruling that no
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the
proposed construction and operation of a 2.74 Megawatt Community Shared Solar
Photovoltaic Electric Generating facility located at two City of Norwich-owned
parcels on Rogers Road, Norwich, Connecticut - Service List Change Request

Dear Ms. Bachman:

Please remove Robert Miller from the service list for the above-captioned Petitions, and

Brown Rudnick LLP

substitute Paul Platt as a representative of Tesla Energy Operations, Inc,, formerly known as SolarCity
Corporation. Mr. Platt’s contact information is as follows:

Paul Platt

Senior Project Manager
Tesla, Inc.

305 Clearview Way
San Mateo, CA 94402
pplatt@tesla.com
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If you have any questions, please contact me at 860-509-6575 or at PSmall@brownrudnick.com.
Thank you.

Very truly yours,
TES
By:
Pilip M. Small
Its Attorney
PMS/jmb
cc: Peter A. Nystrom, Mayor, City of Norwich (pnystron@cityofnorwich.org)

John L. Salomone, City Manager, City of Norwich (cmoffice@cityofnorwich.org)
The Honorable Glenn Pianka, First Selectman, Town of Bozrah (firstselectman@bozrahct.org)

Mr. Paul Platt (pplatt@tesla.com)
Mr. Eric Weingarten (eweingarten@tesla.com)
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